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SUBJECT: WORKPLAN IMPLEMENTATION 6‘ %\ %

SBC PE171 Facility ‘-“% z

7240 Johnson Drive, Pleasanton, CA 94566 .%

Dear Mr. Schultz:

SBC had previously submitted on or about March 4, 20053, a workplan to implement a Limited
Focused Site Assessment at the above subject Site to the Alameda County Environmental Health
. (Agency). Said workplan dated March 4, 2005 was prepared by SBC consultant Hydrologue Inc.

Under 23 Cal, Code Reg. § 2726(c)1, promuigated under H & S C §§ 25299.37, 25299.77 and 40
Code Fed. Reg. §§ 280.65, 280.66, Hydrologue, Inc. (HI) on behalf of SBC may implement the
workplan sixly (60) calendar days after submittal, unless the responsible party is otherwise
directed in writing by the regulatory agency. Here more than sixty (60) calendar days have now
elapsed after submittal of the workplan and the Agency has not directed SBC in wtiting.

Therefore, HI will implement said workplan by initiating field activities on or about August 23,
2005 at 8:00 AM. Well permits have been filed with ZONE 7 WATER AGENCY.

Very truly ycurs,
HYDROLOGUE, INC.

”__‘4..-@-
Christopher . d'Sa, ML.S.
Seniot Project Manager

cc: DURHAM, MONIQUE L (SBCSI)
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